
1

Lucy Wright

From: Sykes, Daniel 17027 <Daniel.Sykes1@surrey.police.uk>
Sent: 30 March 2024 19:59
To: Lucy Wright
Subject: Sussex Police - Free Online Safety Presentations to Parish Councils and local residents 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Fishbourne Parish Council, 
 
I am the Cyber Protect Officer for Surrey and Sussex Police. It is my role to proacƟvely make our communiƟes Cyber 
Resilient to massively reduce their chance of becoming a vicƟm of Online Fraud and Cyber Crime.  
 
To achieve this I deliver FREE presentaƟons and community events as a public service. The feedback from these sessions 
has been overwhelmingly posiƟve with over 83% of the 831 people surveyed staƟng they were very saƟsfied and would 
change their online behaviour as a result of the presentaƟon. Last year I did over 120 events, ranging from University 
Lectures, Media appearances, PresentaƟons to community groups/small businesses as well as public engagement in 
high streets. As menƟoned this is a free public service, cyber security experts are incredibly expensive in the private 
sector.   
 
I would like your help to organize a local presentaƟon about Online Safety and Cyber Security to your local residents and 
local government staff. I want to reach as many people as possible and I have not yet done an event in your area. The 
presentaƟon is packed with advice to empower your local community to spot online scams. Topics covered include 
Online Account Security, Phishing Awareness, Digital Footprints as well as an overview of the current threats and 
resources available.  
 
The input is 1 hour, allowing for a 15 minute Q and A. My presentaƟon is designed to be accessible and not overly 
technical. It is beginner friendly and also suitable for those not as confident with technology. My preference would be 
an in person event with 20+ people but I can offer a remote sessions via MS Teams for smaller audiences. All I need is a 
venue, display (TV or Projector) and a HDMI cable.  
 
Please let me know if this would be possible to arrange in your community. The more people the beƩer! ꩠꨶꩢꩣꩤꩡ I will be 
looking to book events for May and onward.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Daniel 
 
Useful links and media appearences  
 
Our Weekly Webinar series  
 
Daniel Sykes – Officer of the year award from Surrey NhW 
 
Surrey Police - Free Cyber Security Training | Michael Gove 
 
Older pre-recorded version  
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Daniel Sykes (CISMP)  
Cyber Crime Protect and Prepare Officer 
Cyber Crime Unit  
Surrey and Sussex Police  
Force Mobile – 07971337166 
Daniel.Sykes1@surrey.police.uk 

 
For more helpful Cyber Security advice please visit: https://www.ncsc.gov.uk/ or Visit the Cyber Resilience Centre 
https://www.secrc.co.uk  
If you are dealing with a live Cyber-attack then you can use Action Fraud's 24/7 live cyber reporting for businesses, 
organisations and charities by calling 0300 123 2040 immediately 
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